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January 26, 2005

RE: Savi Technology, Inc.
FCC ID: KL7-65XSP-V2

Tim,
In response to your questions:

1) Revised sample labels do not show FCC ID. Please note that sample labels must display the
proper FCC ID.
Revised and uploaded

2) For the label placement exhibit, please provide only the necessary page(s) to show this. A 22
page documents was provided. Please revise.
Revised and uploaded

3) Your response in regards to item 11 mentions that data and control signals were compared to
15.231(e) limits. This does not appear true as it appears data is compared to 15.231(e) and
control to 15.231(a). Note the control exceeds the average limits of 15.231(e) and appears to
meet only 15.231(a). Please provide further details or explanations as necessary.

The response to item (11) in the previous response was related only to the pulsed
data/control signals and not to the wake-up signal. The pulsed signals meet the lower field
strength limits of 15.231(e). The wake-up signal is a control signal and was measured against
the 15.231(a) limits.

4) Are notes 1 and 2 for the top table still applicable for page 51? This configuration appears to
be a single antenna large loop configuration.

Notes 1 and 2 for the top table on page 51 are not applicable. We've removed these
references from the report and have uploaded a revised report.

Sincerely,
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Mark Briggs
Vice President of Engineering
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